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From: Tamar Giorkhelidze

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 5:36 PM
To: Info ABM

Cc: Nino Kochiashvili; Giorgi Mumladze
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Deputy Head of Forensic Biology Department

National Forensics Bureau
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From: Tamar Giorkhelidze

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 7:20 PM
To: 'Info ABM'
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From: Tamar Giorkhelidze

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 5:58 PM
To: Info ABM

Cc: Nino Kochiashvili; Giorgi Mumladze
Subject:
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Tamar Giorkhelidze
Deputy Head of Forensic Biology Department

National Forensics Bureau
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From: Tamar Giorkhelidze

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Info ABM

Cc: Nino Kochiashvili; Giorgi Mumladze
Subject: RT-PCR

05GMbMm (595,

393600900, ®Md doOML 379360 3xM LOLEYAsL ABI 7500, IB0sBYOdME0 543L 96 BmUmosbo
09830l ImdMo30 35760l sdsg30dLoMmgdgEo dgdsbobdo.

30bM3m, bgelisfyml gods@rmnmws 36dE0mbom@mgdol MBEHbzgerymaols ImbBbom, Imsbobmm
L505BsEM Bo0b7ObOHM FMALbMEMGOOL gofg30.

Dobolfo® aB500wMdm yofigmero LsdlobyGobmazol,
35¢3030L3900m,

Tamar Giorkhelidze

Deputy Head of Forensic Biology Department

National Forensics Bureau
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Applied

= Biosystems-
part of,&% technologies
Engineer Report S/N: 2020/02-014
comp.uni.: Levan Samkharauli National
; - TAMAR GIOR :

Filehsics Buladl User GIORKHELIDZE Contactt TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE
Inst./FB:
Dept.: Telephone: 577344401 Telephone: 577344401
Str.: 84 llia Chavchavadze Avenue Fax: Model-No.: PCR 7500
ZipiCity: TBILISI Client-No.: Serial-No.: 275008900

Purchase Order No.:

E-mail: tgiorkhelidze@expertiza.gov.ge

Invoice Address:

vourlocal ofice: LTD ,,ABM*“ Georgia, Tbilisi, Vazha-
Fshavela Il block, build. #31

| confirm that this system is free from micro biological; radicactive and chemical

hazards.

Name

Date

Signed

Contract No.:

Date / Report:

Start:

End:

Reason for Visit

INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION

Fault description:

OnwucaHne HemcnpaBHOCTH:

Action taken:

PCR 7500 S/N: 275008900

Start description:

ALL CALIBRATIONS: ROI, BACKGROUND, OPTICAL, DYES:( FAM, VIC, JOE,
ROX, NED, TAMRA, SYBR GREEN, CY3, CY5, TEXAS RED) HAS BEEN DONE
AND PASSED, ACCORDING TO SPECS, APPLIED BIOSYSTEMS PCR 7500
SERVICE MANUAL AND STANDARD.

Short description: FSE : O service Supplement Country code
Part Number Description Qty Warranty Billable Contract Total Price
Warranty o Service a Recall Q Travel zone: Travel Expense
Billable Maintenance a Sales QO Travel time Hours worked
Update ) Contract Q Demo Unit o h. h. | Date
Installation o Upgrade Q o h. h. | Date
h. | Date

Name print 1 . h. | Date
RAMAZI SHIOSHVILI . py--z--- I AN

= / h. | Date

06,02.2020
.| Status done: Intermediate Sum
Service Engineer Date
% VAT
et oz /| e
- ; 7~ O o Final Sum
Customer a8t gommbgemody Date
O customer O Engineer O service a a

Admin

oP

Accounting
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Applied
Bigspystem5°

part of ,&(b technologies”

Engineer Report S/N: 2020/02-013

comp.uni.: Levan Samkharauli National

; . :
Farensics Burssy User AMAR GIORKHELIDZE Contact TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE
Inst./FB:
Dept.: Telephone: 577344401 Telephone: 577344401
Str.: 84 llia Chavchavadze Avenue Fax: Model-No.: PCR 7500
Zip/City: TBILISI Client-No.: Serial-No.: 275002417
Filslia Orcme Ko E-mail: tgiorkhelidze@expertiza.gov.ge

Invoice Address:

Your local office: LTD »ABM* Georgia, TbIIiSI, Vazha-
Fshavela Il block, build. #31

Name

| confirm that this system is free from micro biological; radioactive and chemical
hazards.

Date Signed

Contract No.: Date / Report: Start: End:

Reason for Visit

INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION

Fault description:
Onucanue HewcnpasHocTy:

Action taken:

PCR 7500 S/N: 275002417

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

Short description: FSE : 0 Service Supplement Country code
Part Number Description Qty Warranty Billable Contract Total Price
Warranty Service 0o Recall ) Travel zone: Travel Expense
Billable Maintenance m) Sales Q Travel time Hours worked
Update Contract Q Demo Unit Q h. . | Date
Installation Upgrade o ) h. . | Date

. | Date
Name print . | Date
RAMAZISHIQSHVILL _____Y) . AL & -~

. | Date

06.02.2020
g Status done: Intermediate Sum
Service Engineer Date
7341 S % VAT
. /\—' T 06022020 7 o e
2z O No Final Sum
Customer ®5806) pomebgemody Date
O customer O Engineer O service a a
Admin oP Accounting



ABM Itd. Vat ID: 404917328
Thilisi 0186. IT Block Vazha-Fshavela ave., Build. #31

’\ Mob: +995 599 62 02 61

I 'I' Q/ service@abm.com.ge

Md0olLo 27/01/2020
3d9390900L mddo #20201

2019 fiwol 27 Bmgddemol dgdgedobydol Lsgrdggmbg, 33l »J0 00 98"-ob #9dbozo
396gm@Bogdol dog, 28 Bmgddg®L (398mFagdols mddo #15289) 256bmO309mgd Mo 898mfidgdols
O ©20©y06s, HM3 7356 LadbsMrmEols bsbgmmdols Labads®mee 9db3geEobol ghmgbrmo
d0mMmb 3omgbow 3x® LolEgdst GA 3500 (S/N 26196-130) ©3B036g0)0 3gmbs wsbyHo ©s
bogoMmgdeos Fg33esl. s0Bodbrymo badwdsm vbos Bodomgdvgemogm 8gdmEidgdowst 30 omgdo -
2019 fierob 28 9398068wg, 33 396 Bmbgmbs Bggbash ©s3m30@gd9o JobgHgdol gsdm -
boFoOm @sbgMo dFseBmgdIWl 56 gs5PbLs LsfymdYo.

B93m506086wo  @wsbgHolb Bgagws 8mbes 2020 fwols 27 056356, dobo  LsdsbEM
QOOJRONYds Bopbl 15000 583 @mEsOL, Gsbgwsg AbsGyms dmeols 2019 Pool 1 8okl
2o8MOIPoOwo  #83 byewdgzhrmgdol 8g-6.2 8mbaols msbsbds 3039©gds 2 - fewosbo
Loga@abdom 3gMomo.

Q)36 o dEyMBsmHIMBO0 535330 SMHOL edsHmwIe 3)Bs 90 md5MmdsJo.

50 )05 2 gabg3wama, JoMorrm 965%g s 0bsbgds dbse9ndmb.

dboeggdo:

83b “go-do 99” —ob bgMgolols 960361900 dowyOmb LsbsdsGomls Bbmqmgogoﬁo
3°bgmzomgdol madmlbo 939396GH0Bob RGMLolL dmsyowmy

5 %
. /i A
/7,
/ ©505% domdgogmo /

83L ,,90 Bo 98" LadsMmggere mbowmolo 0186, 3575-8Lsggemal IT 33. 3me3. #31.
Omd: +995 599 62 02 61
“ABM” LTD Thbilisi 0186 1I Block Vazha-Fshavela ave., Building #31.
Mob: +995 599 62 02 61
service@abm.com.ge



AB

Applied

Biosystems*

part of ,&:& technologies™

Engineer Report S/N: 2020/02-003
comp.uni: Levan Samkharauli National Use:  TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE Contact: TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE
Forensics Bureau
Inst./FB:

Dept.: Telephone: 577344401 Telephone: 577344401
str.: 84 llia Chavchavadze Avenue  |Fax Model-No.: GA 3500
Zip/City: TBILISI Client-No.: Serial-No.: 26196-130

Purchase Order No.:

E-mail: tgiorkhelidze@expertiza.gov.ge

Invoice Address:

vour local ofice: LTD ,, ABM“ Georgia, Thilisi, Vazha-
Fshavela Il block, build. #31

I confirm that this system is free from micro biological; radioactive and chemical

hazards.

Name

Date

Signed

Contract No.:

Date / Report:

Start:

End:

Reason for Visit

INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION

Fault description:

OnucaHne HeWCNPaBHOCTU:

Action taken:

GA 3500 S/N: 26196-130

Start description:

LASER HAS BEEN CHANGED; SYSTEM CHECK, SPATIAL AND SPECTRAL
CALIBRATION PASSED ACCORDING TO SPECS.

Short description: FSE : U Service Supplement Country code
Part Number Description Qty Warranty Billable Contract Total Price
Warranty =] Service ) Recall Q Travel zone: Travel Expense
Billable Maintenance 0 Sales Q Travel time Hours worked
Update Contract ) Demo Unit o h. h. | Date
Installation Upgrade ) 0 h. h. | Date
h. | Date

Name print / T h. | Date
RAMAZISHIOSHVILI ____ 2 . A N

: / h. [ Date

7 27.01.2020
Status done: Intermediate Sum
Service Engineer Date
A % VAT
d/%/l 27.01.2620 ol
g O No Final Sum
Customer 6006 pomMbgerody Date
O customer O Engineer O service Q a
Admin OP Accounting
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Applied
- Biggystems*-

part af,&ife technologies

Engineer Report S/N: 2020/02-015
comp.uni: Levan Samkharauli National user. TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE Contact: TAMAR GIORKHELIDZE
Forensics Bureau
Inst./FB:

Dept.: Telephone: 577344401 Telephone: 577344401
str.: 84 llia Chavchavadze Avenue  |Fax Model-No.: GA 3500
Zip/City: TBILISI Client-No.: Serial-No.: 24157-111
Bwchise: QrierHor: E-mail: tgiorkhelidze@expertiza.gov.ge

SRR vourtocal ofice: LTD ,,ABM* Georgia, Thilisi, Vazha-
Fshavela Il block, build. #31

| confirm that this system is free from micro biological; radioactive and chemical Name

hazards.
Date Signed

Contract No.: Date / Report: Start: End:

reasonforvist INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION

Fault description:
OnucaMne HeucnpasHOCTH:

Action taken:

GA 3500 S/N: 24157-111

Start description:

LASER HAS BEEN CHANGED; SYSTEM CHECK, SPATIAL AND SPECTRAL
CALIBRATION PASSED ACCORDING TO SPECS.

Short description: FSE: O Service Supplement Country code
Part Number Description Qty Warranty Billable Contract Total Price
Warranty a Service ] Recall 0 Travel zone: Travel Expense
Billable Maintenance o Sales o Travel time Hours worked
Update Q Contract a Demo Unit a h h. | Date
Installation a Upgrade 0 o h. h. | Date

h. | Date
Name print i h. | Date
RAMAZISHIOSHVILL. (o S0 i

h. | Date

22,02,2020 :
Status done: Intermediate Sum
Service Engineer Date i
; % VAT
/ / ¥i]
22020020 | Yes
™~ & - o
0 QA/\ S = O No Final Sum
Customer 5056 BOWﬁbOQ’Od‘J Date
3 Customer 1 Engineer O service a a

Admin oP Accounting
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	# 83 ეი ბი ემ 2019წ
	InvLst (68)
	# 83 ეი ბი ემ 2019წ
	14) საბოლოო მიღება ჩაბარება
	1) GA 3500(S N 24157-111)  შეტყობინება  14.11.2019
	2) GA 3500(S N 24157-111)  შემოწმების აქტები 18.11.2019
	3) GA 3500(S N 24157-111) დროებითი შეკეთებია ოქმი 17.12.2019
	4) GA 3500(S N 26196-130)  შეტყობინება 27.11.2019
	5) GA 3500(S N 26196-130)  შემოწმების აქტები 28.11.2019
	6) GA 3500(S N 26196-130)  შეტყობინება ღილაკის პრობლემის 02.12.2019
	7)  GA 3500(S N 26196-130)  ღილაკის შეკეთება 03.12.2019
	8) ABI 7500   შეტყობინება  13.12.2019
	From: Tamar Giorkhelidze  Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:37 PM To: Info ABM Cc: Nino Kochiashvili; Giorgi Mumladze Subject: RT-PCR

	9) ABI 7500 შეკეთების ოქმი 17.12.2019
	10) შემოწმების და დაკალიბრების აქტი  ABI 7500 (S N 275008900)
	11) შემოწმების და დაკალიბრების აქტი  ABI 7500 (S N 275002417)
	12) ლაზერის შეკეთების ოქმი GA 3500(S N 26196-130) 27.01.2020
	13) ლაზერის შეკეთების ოქმი GA 3500(S N 24157-111)  22.02.2020
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